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Dear Dr. “ohen,
Here are the first 652 peges of Part 1.

I'm sending them seperately in the belief you are anxious to read them and that
you stay busy, thus not having much time for such pursuits.

I had expected to be able to send all of Part 1 in tomorrow's mail but that will
not Le posasibla.

Today I received an overdue peckage from the FBI, It is essential that I ge% a copy
made for my lawyer cn this FOIA case. Sp my wife has started that copyinge I hope she'll
be able to complete it tomorrow - it i1s a large job — and that the next day che can
complete the copying for you. If thers are no further emergoncies the rest shoull go
out the day after that.

The extra cosh of special handling is not great. It should carry this pcﬁage
about like firet class, which would be very costly.

After you have received all of thesz rocords plesas Just add the postage to the
check, I will not know what the postage comes to until affer the package is mailed.

linoarely »

Harold Weisberg



